@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 2, 2021

Ms. Julie Mikulas

Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.
1800 N. Taft Hill Road

Fort Collins, CO 80521

RE: Fountain Pit, Permit No. M-1981-307;
Availability of Records Problem/Possible Violation Resolved

Dear Ms. Mikulas,

On August 8, 2022, the Division received an email from you documenting Martin Marietta
Materials’ source of the legal right to enter. The Division considers this issue resolved.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)328-5229.

Sincerely,

—~—

Timﬁ?

. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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